STATE OF NEW MEXICO

i ENERGY o MINERALS DEPARTMENT

AN OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
~ HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
TEHET AaTA May 14, 1986 HOBDS, NEW MEXIE 5640

(505) 393-6161

Joyle Hartman
?.0. Box 10426
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Mr. Larry A. Nermyr

Re: Carlson #2-H Sec. 26, T25S, R37E
Carlson Federal #5-H Sec. 26, T25S, R37E
Langlie Mattix Pool

Gentlemen:

It has come to my attention that you have two wells on your Carlson
Federal lease (#NM-0766) which share the same 40-acre proration unit
with two different names as indicated above. In order that they may

both appear in the proration schedule on the same proration unit they
must have the same lease name.

Please file Form C-104 changing the lease name on one well so that
they will agree.

Very truly yours,
QIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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